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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0571ord.doc 

Thursday, September 04,2008 2:05 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 805320) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-41 3-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/4/2008 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
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sandy.khanaee@embarq.com 
Iwood@fairpoint.com 
AmcCall@czn.com 
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dnobles@townes.net 
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sales@centersofwestshore.com 

AT&T Florida 
Emharq Florida, Inc. 
Fairpoint Communications 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
NEFCOM 
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The Centers of WestshoreI1.F.G. Associates, Inc. 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 
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I david chnstlan,avenzon com 
I hettye J willis@wndsrream com 

ADDRESS .. 
MASTER 
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Printed on 9/4/2008 at 2:04:14 PM 
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1 CLK Offlcial Fillng****818/2008 11:20 AM ..... 
Matilda Sanders 7%- 63- 054 -UAA -Js 
From: Gloria ROSS 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
cc: Victor McKay FpSC, CLK - CORREspoMDwcE 
Subject: 

Friday, August 08,2008 1 l:j8 AM 

Order I Notice Submitted &4dIlJiDbWh-Pd=-CoWmer 
Date and Time: 81812008 11:1600AM "0. OBqZ a 8 
Docket Number: 08031 6-TS 
Filename I Path: 1:\2008\080316\080316vsm.doc 

ORDER FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFER AND NAME CHANGE 

- DISTRIBUTION. 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0504ord.doc 

Friday, August 08, 2008 3:34 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 477693) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply ernail 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/8/2008 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
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_- 
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AT&T Florida 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
NEFCOM 
Smart City Telecom 
TDS TelecomlQuincy Telephone 
The Centers of Westshore1J.F.C. Associates, Inc. 

Florida LLC 
lorida, Inc. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J .  MCMURRIAN COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

June 16,2008 

Cynthia F. Brazen, Managing Director 
Accent Property Management, LLC 
550 North Reo Street, Suite 300 
Tampa, Florida 33609 

Re: Docket No. 080316-TS 

Dear Ms. Brazen: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of transfer of shared tenant service 
Certificate No. 4405 from J.F.G. Associates, Inc. to Accent Property Management LLC d/b/a The 
Centers of Westshore, which was filed in this office on June 12, 2008, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVaRD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afirmtive Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: httpJlwww.llaridapse.eom Internet &mail: mnt.ct@psstate.Il.us 
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Section 1 - Off ice of Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.080316-TS Date Docketed: 06/12/2008 T i t l e :  Request for approval o f  transfer o f  shared tenant service 
Cert i f icate No. 4405 from J.F.G. Associates, Inc. t o  Accent 
Property Management LLC d/b/a The Centers of Westshore. 

Company: Accent Property Management LLC d/b/a 
3.F.G. Associates, Inc. 

Comni ssioners 

ALL 1 CT 1 u) I MM I AG I SK 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 

Conmi ssi  oners Hrg S ta f f  
Exam 

(‘0” indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 
Section 2 - QPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proqram b d u l e  Bl(c) IWARNING: THIS SCHEOULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING LXUMENT 

OPR Staff 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBXCT TO REVISION. 
CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8501 413-6770 

Due Dates 
CASU revision leve l  Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. =I;;: 
12. 

2a. 
29. 

Reconmended assiqnments fo r  hearino 30.  
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission - Conmission Panel - 33.  
Hearing Examiner - Staff  34. 

35. 
36. 
3 7 .  

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I I 

I I 

I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Com le tes Assignments are as follows: 
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Docket No.080316-TS Date Docketed: 06/12/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  approval o f  t ransfer  o f  shared tenant service 
Cer t i f i ca te  No. 4405 from 3.F.G. Associates, Inc. t o  Accent 
Property Management LLC d/b/a The Centers of Westshore. 

Conpany: Accent Property Management LLC d/b/a 
3.F.G. Associates, Inc. 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to:  
("0' indicates OPR) 

Secfion..Z - OPR Comletes and returns t o  
Program Module Bl(c) 

Sta f f  Assignments 

OPR Sta f f  

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

T McCoy 

V McKay 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Ccmnission & Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 06/20/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

- 
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Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

Expiration: 

AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR s a  
I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

LK i n  10 workdays. 
4ARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
=OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(85OI 413-6770 

Time Schedule 
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1. 
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9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
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Staff R e c m n d a t i o n  I "E [ 07/02/2008 

PAA Order - Close if No Protest I NONE [ 08/04/2008 
Agenda "E 1 07/15/2008 
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- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comissioners I H r g  I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f i cer  
I Comni ssioners I ADM I 

Exam 
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Where Danels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: " 

SK 
X 

the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  M e h r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PX/CLKDl5-C (Rev. 04/07) COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Prwram Module Bl(c) 

Staff Assi nmentS 

r7 
Section 1 - Of f ice of Commission Clerk . 

WARNIW: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN I N T E R M L  PLANNIhG DOCUMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UWATES CONTACT THE R E C W S  SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Docket No.080316-TS Date Docketed: 06/12/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  approval of transfer o f  shared tenant service 
Cer t i f i ca te  No. 4405 from 3.F.t. Associates, Inc. t o  Accent 
Property Management, LLC d/b/a The Centers o f  Westshore. 

Conpany: Accent Property Management, LLC d/b/ 
1.F.G. Associates, Inc. 

T MCCOY Current CASR rev is ion leve l  OPR Sta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

QCB 

Previous Current 
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Recomnded assianments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comission 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Sta f f  Counsel 

- Hearin Of f icer  5 )  Prehearin Of f i cer  al 
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: /& 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case. 

Date: 06/2b/ZODS 
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